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request. Either decision represents a 
final decision by SBA. 

[61 FR 3286, Jan. 31, 1996, as amended at 65 
FR 30863, May 15, 2000; 78 FR 61132, Oct. 2, 
2013; 81 FR 34260, May 31, 2016] 

§ 121.1205 How is a list of previously 
granted class waivers obtained? 

A list of classes of products for which 
waivers for the Nonmanufacturer Rule 
have been granted is maintained in 
SBA Web site at: http://www.sba.gov/ 
aboutsba/sbaprograms/gc/programs/ 
gc_waivers_nonmanufacturer.html. A list 
of such waivers may also be obtained 
by contacting the Office of Government 
Contracting, U.S. Small Business Ad-
ministration, 409 3rd Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20416, or the nearest 
SBA Government Contracting Area Of-
fice. 

[69 FR 29208, May 21, 2004, as amended at 74 
FR 46313, Sept. 9, 2009] 

§ 121.1206 How will potential offerors 
be notified of applicable waivers? 

(a) Contracting officers must provide 
written notification to potential 
offerors of any waivers being applied to 
a specific acquisition, whether it is a 
class waiver or a contract specific 
waiver. This notification must be pro-
vided at the time a solicitation is 
issued. If the notification is provided 
after a solicitation is issued, the con-
tracting officer must provide potential 
offerors a reasonable amount of addi-
tional time to respond to the solicita-
tion. 

(b) If a contracting officer does not 
provide notice, and additional reason-
able time for responses when required, 
then the waiver cannot be applied to 
the solicitation. This applies to both 
class waivers and individual waivers. 

[81 FR 34260, May 31, 2016] 

APPENDIX A TO PART 121—PAYCHECK 
PROTECTION PROGRAM SAMPLE AD-
DENDUM A 

[Sample] 

ADDENDUM A 

✓ The Applicant claims an exemption from 
all SBA affiliation rules applicable to Pay-
check Protection Program loan eligibility 
because the Applicant has made a reason-
able, good faith determination that the Ap-
plicant qualifies for a religious exemption 

under 13 CFR 121.103(b)(10), which says that 
‘‘[t]he relationship of a faith-based organiza-
tion to another organization is not consid-
ered an affiliation with the other organiza-
tion . . . if the relationship is based on a re-
ligious teaching or belief or otherwise con-
stitutes a part of the exercise of religion.’’ 

[85 FR 20821, Apr. 15, 2020] 

PART 123—DISASTER LOAN 
PROGRAM 

Subpart A—Overview 

Sec. 
123.1 What do these rules cover? 
123.2 What are disaster loans and disaster 

declarations? 
123.3 How are disaster declarations made? 
123.4 What is a disaster area and why is it 

important? 
123.5 What kinds of loans are available? 
123.6 What does SBA look for when consid-

ering a disaster loan applicant? 
123.7 Are there restrictions on how dis-

aster loans can be used? 
123.8 Does SBA charge any fees for obtain-

ing a disaster loan? 
123.9 What happens if I don’t use loan pro-

ceeds for the intended purpose? 
123.10 What happens if I cannot use my in-

surance proceeds to make repairs? 
123.11 Does SBA require collateral for any 

of its disaster loans? 
123.12 Are books and records required? 
123.13 What happens if my loan application 

is denied? 
123.14 How does the Federal Debt Collection 

Procedures Act of 1990 apply? 
123.15 What if I change my mind? 
123.16 How are loans administered and serv-

iced? 
123.17 Do other Federal requirements apply? 
123.18 Can I request an increase in the 

amount of a physical disaster loan? 
123.19 May I request an increase in the 

amount of an economic injury loan? 
123.20 How long do I have to request an in-

crease in the amount of a physical dis-
aster loan or an economic injury loan? 

123.21 What is a mitigation measure? 

Subpart B—Home Disaster Loans 

123.100 Am I eligible to apply for a home 
disaster loan? 

123.101 When am I not eligible for a home 
disaster loan? 

123.102 What circumstances would justify 
my relocating? 

123.103 What happens if I am forced to move 
from my home? 

123.104 What interest rate will I pay on my 
home disaster loan? 
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